



STATE OF
COLORADO

Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: Q2 Inspection

1 message

Reck, Jamie <JReck@naturalsoda.com>

Wed, Jul 3, 2024 at 2:47 PM

To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>, "Daehling, Kirk" <KDaehling@naturalsoda.com>

Cc: "Cummings, Thomas F" <tcummings@blm.gov>, "Daub, Gerald" <gjdaub@daubandassociates.com>, "McClung, Roy" <RMcClung@naturalsoda.com>

Amy,

Please see attached. Approximately 6 yards of contaminated soil/gravel removed and put in pit on 18H-1V pad. New gravel used for fill and pad was regraded (see attached photo).

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Jamie

Jamie Reck

EHS&S Manager



Natural Soda

3200 County Road 31, Rifle, Colorado, 81650, United States

Phone: +1 970 456 1287 **Mobile:** +1 970 948 5274 **Email:** jreck@naturalsoda.com **Web:** www.naturalsoda.com

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email (including all attachments) is strictly confidential and intended only for use by the addressee(s), who are not authorized to use, transmit or duplicate it except as permitted by the sender. If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete it from your email. Any views or opinions presented in this email are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Natural Soda LLC and its affiliates. Natural Soda LLC's General Terms and Conditions apply to all product purchases. Applicability of other terms and conditions without written mutual agreement is explicitly rejected. To review these terms and conditions, please refer to www.naturalsoda.com.

Thank you

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 1:00 PM
To: Daehling, Kirk <KDaehling@Naturalsoda.com>
Cc: Reck, Jamie <JReck@Naturalsoda.com>; Cummings, Thomas F <tcummings@blm.gov>; Daub, Gerald <gjdaub@daubandassociates.com>; McClung, Roy <RMcClung@Naturalsoda.com>
Subject: Re: Q2 Inspection

All,

Attached is my inspection report report from Thursday. Please let me know about the potential spill on 18H-1V pad.

--

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P [970-210-1272](tel:970-210-1272) | F [303-832-8106](tel:303-832-8106)

101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

Physical: [1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](#)

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, [1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216](#)

On Mon, Jun 10, 2024 at 10:41 AM Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us> wrote:

Thanks for the heads up. Whenever you guys want to make it official please update contact information in the ePermitting system.

Lets do the 27th at 9am.

--

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office



P [970-210-1272](tel:970-210-1272) | F [303-832-8106](tel:303-832-8106)

101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

Physical: [1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](#)

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, [1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216](#)

On Mon, Jun 10, 2024 at 10:37 AM Daehling, Kirk <KDaehling@naturalsoda.com> wrote:

Hi Amy,

Jamie is on vacation this week and we are in the middle of our annual Common Outage so this isn't a great week. We would definitely prefer the week of the 24th. Tuesday the 25th or Thursday the 27th are best for us. FYI – Natural Soda has a new Plant Manager, Roy McClung (copied here). He and Jamie will be your primary contacts going forward although please continue to copy me on correspondence as Roy and I will be “transitioning” for the next few months.

Thanks,

Kirk

Kirk Daehling
Director of Operations, Sodium Bicarbonate



Natural Soda

3200 County Road 31, Rifle, Colorado, 81650, United States

Phone: +1 970 456 1268 **Mobile:** +1 970 355 4668 **Email:** kdaehling@naturalsoda.com **Web:** www.naturalsoda.com

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email (including all attachments) is strictly confidential and intended only for use by the addressee(s), who are not authorized to use, transmit or duplicate it except as permitted by the sender. If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete it from your email. Any views or opinions presented in this email are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Natural Soda LLC and its affiliates. Natural Soda LLC's General Terms and Conditions apply to all product purchases. Applicability of other terms and conditions without written mutual agreement is explicitly rejected. To review these terms and conditions, please refer to www.naturalsoda.com.
Thank you

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Daehling, Kirk <KDaehling@Naturalsoda.com>; Reck, Jamie <JReck@Naturalsoda.com>; Cummings, Thomas F <tcummings@blm.gov>; Daub, Gerald <gjdaub@daubandassociates.com>

Subject: Q2 Inspection

Hi All,

Super short notice but would you guys be able to do an inspection on Thursday 6/13? Otherwise what days work week of 6/24? Assuming things are beginning to green up I was thinking we could look at reveg. Otherwise we can push that to Q3.

--

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 970-210-1272 | F 303-832-8106

101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

Physical: [1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](#)

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, [1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216](#)



original-D29E4D94-E87E-41FA-A372-4E5EA22F4CE9.jpeg
71K

